

National University of Natural Medicine

PRESIDENTIAL INAUGURATION

Dr. Christine L. Girard EIGHTEENTH PRESIDENT

At the beginning of each commencement ceremony, join us for the inauguration of our eighteenth president.

SCHEDULE OF EVENTS

OPENING REMARKS

Glenn C. Smith, EdD

Provost & Vice President of Academic Affairs

BOARD ADDRESS

Christoph Kind, ND

Chair, Board of Directors

OATH OF OFFICE

Christoph Kind, ND

Chair, Board of Directors

Christine L. Girard, ND ('97), MPH

President/CEO

CLOSING

Glenn C. Smith, EdD

Provost & Vice President of Academic Affairs



Commencement Ceremony

June 27, 2020 Portland, Oregon

Our 2020 Commencement Ceremonies are taking place virtually. Details at: studentservices.nunm.edu/student-life/commencement

CONTENTS

Presidential Inauguration	2
Academic Regalia	3
School of Undergraduate Studies Noon	4
School of Graduate Studies 1 p.m.	6
College of Classical Chinese Medicine 2 p.m.	8
Classical Chinese Medicine Oath	1
College of Naturopathic Medicine 3 p.m.	1
Naturopathic Physician's Oath	1
Alumni Services	1
A Brief History	1
Leadership & Faculty	1



ACADEMIC REGALIA

Academic regalia date to the early days of the oldest universities. A statute of 1312 required that all doctors, licentiates and bachelors of the University of Coimbra, Italy, wear gowns. The shape and size of the American hood marks the college degree of the wearer. It is possible to recognize the college or university from which the degree was obtained by identifying the colors on the center of the hood. Gowns for bachelor's degree holders have pointed sleeves and are worn closed. Gowns for master's degree holders

have elongated sleeves, while doctoral gowns have velvet striping on the sleeves and down the front.

Hoods from National University of Natural Medicine are green and white for all degree programs. Dual-degree recipients wear the hood of the doctoral degree and a gold cord in recognition of their master's degree. Bachelor's degree recipients who have earned academic honors are recognized by a green cord.

SCHOOL OF Undergraduate Studies

Saturday, June 27, 2020 | Noon

SCHEDULE OF EVENTS

PRESIDENTIAL INAUGURATION

COMMENCEMENT OPENING

Glenn C. Smith, EdD

Provost & Vice President of Academic Affairs

WELCOME
Christoph Kind, ND
Chair, Board of Directors

PRESIDENT'S ADDRESS
Christine L. Girard, ND ('97), MPH

President/CEO

CLASS SPEAKER

Stephanie (Bella) Grace Grubb *Bachelor of Science in Integrative Health Sciences, Class of 2020*

EQUITY & INCLUSION SPEAKER

Denice Valencia Martinez

Bachelor of Science in Nutrition, Class of 2020

HONORED GUEST SPEAKER

Lindsay Marshall, MA

Faculty, School of Undergraduate Studies

COMMENCEMENT ADDRESS
Tim Irving, DC, MS
Dean, School of Undergraduate Studies

CONFERRING OF DEGREES

Tim Irving, DC, MS

Dean, School of Undergraduate Studies

CLOSING

Glenn C. Smith, EdD

Provost & Vice President of Academic Affairs

studentservices.nunm.edu/student-life/commencement

STUDENT SPEAKER BIOGRAPHIES (in order of appearance)

Stephanie (Bella) Grace Grubb sought harmonizing educational and living experiences at an early age. At NUNM, she found her niche studying integrative health sciences after finally elucidating a desire to work in a field that synthesizes the complementary realms of science and spirituality. Stephanie is impassioned by many things, but namely education, natural medicine, and the environment with a specific emphasis on agriculture and soil ecology. She hopes to continue her medical education through the ND program at NUNM and eventually create a career that allows for the continued exploration of education, medicine, and ecology in an inspiring and world-reaching manner.

Denice Valencia Martinez became very intrigued in learning about nutrition while taking classes at Health & Science High School. She wanted to expand on that knowledge, and at the age of sixteen she knew NUNM was the place. Prior to enrolling, Denice held various internships and volunteered in places like Providence St. Vincent; was awarded a scholarship to study abroad in Italy; and completed many classes including Intercultural Leadership, Sociology, Latino studies and Women's studies. She is very passionate in helping address racial disparities in health care and sees herself working in a place where she can provide a multidisciplinary approach to nutrition education in a bilingual setting. Denice would like to thank her parents, brother and grandparents for their sacrifices and continuous support.

The School of Undergraduate Studies nurtures students seeking meaningful careers in the health sciences. The school offers integrative approaches to traditional studies in nutrition and health sciences. Each degree prepares graduates for careers in the burgeoning health and wellness field, or continuing on to related graduate degree programs.

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN INTEGRATIVE HEALTH SCIENCES

Giani Marianne Adou

Barbra T. Archibeque

Raechelle Brown

Aleya Burg

Katlyn Rose Everard

Stephanie (Bella) Grace Grubb

Chloe Frances Jankosky

Rachel Elizabeth Morse

Taylor Shea Pierce

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NUTRITION

Jessica Espinoza

Sarah M. Evans

Rachel Goodman

Josephine E. Horn

Alexandria Ling

Denice Valencia Martinez

Taynua Joann Page

4 NUNM COMMENCEMENT 2020 5

SCHOOL OF Graduate Studies

Saturday, June 27, 2020 | 1 p.m.

SCHEDULE OF EVENTS

PRESIDENTIAL INAUGURATION

COMMENCEMENT OPENING
Glenn C. Smith, EdD

Provost & Vice President of Academic Affairs

WELCOME

Christoph Kind, ND

Chair, Board of Directors

PRESIDENT'S ADDRESS
Christine L. Girard, ND ('97), MPH

President/CEO

CLASS SPEAKER

Stevie Chaddock

Master of Science in Nutrition, Class of 2020

EQUITY & INCLUSION SPEAKER

Daphne Kauahi'ilani Jenkins-Holbrook, MA, MEd

Master of Science Nutrition, Class of 2020

HONORED GUEST SPEAKER

Chelsie Falk, ND ('13)

Assistant Professor, School of Graduate Studies

COMMENCEMENT ADDRESS

Charles J. Kunert, PhD

Dean, School of Graduate Studies

CONFERRING OF DEGREES

Charles J. Kunert, PhD

Dean, School of Graduate Studies

CLOSING

Glenn C. Smith, EdD

Provost & Vice President of Academic Affairs

studentservices.nunm.edu/student-life/commencement

STUDENT SPEAKER BIOGRAPHIES (in order of appearance)

Stevie Chaddock graduated from Purdue University with a Bachelor of Arts in Theatre Performance. Two weeks after graduation, she moved to Chicago and spent the next eight years working as a professional theatre actor. After the birth of their daughter, Stevie and her husband Andy—also an actor—wanted more stability for their little family. Stevie had always loved the ever-growing, ever-changing field of nutrition and had been eyeing NUNM's nutrition program. She decided it was time to move her family across the country to pursue another dream. These past two years have been some of the most rewarding and challenging years of Stevie's life. She can't wait to see what's next.

Daphne Kauahi'ilani Jenkins-Holbrook followed her intuition to NUNM's nutrition program while completing a Masters of Education in Curriculum and Instruction with a concentration in Adolescent Literacy at Concordia University in 2018. She realized that the subject she cared the most about was food! NUNM provided Daphne with the inspiration and the space to thoroughly explore her passion for food, art and social justice. Being in a community with faculty and classmates in the nutrition program has fed her—mind, body and soul. As a result, Daphne's nutrition coaching has blossomed into a multidisciplinary practice with nourishment at its heart.

The need for innovative approaches to health care is increasingly evident as more people throughout the world face significant challenges in achieving healthy lives. The School of Graduate Studies is a vibrant community of educators, researchers and scholars committed to promoting a deeper understanding within the fields of natural medicine research, global health, nutrition, and Ayurveda. These unique programs prepare students to make significant contributions within these fields.

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN AYURVEDA

Jarrod Franklin

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN GLOBAL HEALTH

Merciful Wells-Ananda

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN INTEGRATIVE MENTAL HEALTH

Gina Felicia Andreason Bauer

Jessica Bechler

Alexandra McBryde

Lori K. Miracle

Julie Anne Rhodes, MS

Reyna E. Rodriguez

Saori Sherry Tanaka

Emily Rose Whitson

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN INTEGRATIVE MEDICINE RESEARCH

Molly T. Aloia

Sonam Bhimbra

Luciano Joseph Garofalo

Christine McClure

Adam Sadowski

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN

NUTRITION

Molly T. Aloia

Katy Alstat

Melissa Amaral

Alexa Rose Billy

Cristina Bronder

Tami Butterfield

Stevie Chaddock

Asako Chihaya

Kristin Cowin

Jamie Lynn Dimond

Dylan A. DuBord

Kristin M. Duyn

Kira Joy Freed, MEd

Melissa Brie Gale

Anna Kay Gisselman

Daphne Kauahi'ilani Jenkins-Holbrook, MA, MEd

Patricia L. Jones, MBA

Molly Kirsch

Joria Valene Koons

Monique Maria La Croix

Jennifer Lee Lonergan, MAcOM

Katelyn Melara

Erika A. Mollo

Madison Katherine Muhlhauser

Katie Nelson

Julianne Marie OConnor

Emily Ann Power

Cristina Romero, MS

Jaime Sanzere

Teresa Adinawa Kawehi'okahiki Shun

Erica Tarens

Carol Tessitore

Marlayna Tillery

Kristin Todd, MS

Mia A. Trost

Stephanie Joy Vickers

Elizabeth Starr Westwood

Jenna Christine Wood

Classical Chinese Medicine

Saturday, June 27, 2020 | 2 p.m.

SCHEDULE OF EVENTS

PRESIDENTIAL INAUGURATION

COMMENCEMENT OPENING **Glenn C. Smith, EdD**

Provost & Vice President of Academic Affairs

WELCOME

Christoph Kind, ND

Chair, Board of Directors

PRESIDENT'S ADDRESS

Christine L. Girard, ND ('97), MPH

President/CEO

CLASS SPEAKER

Sarah Mafodé Bréant

Doctor of Naturopathic Medicine & Master of Science in Oriental Medicine, Class of 2020

EQUITY & INCLUSION SPEAKER

Kitwana Monifa Pounsel-Lott, MBA

Doctor of Naturopathic Medicine & Master of Science in Oriental Medicine, Class of 2020

HONORED GUEST SPEAKER

Bob Quinn, DAOM

Assistant Professor, College of Classical Chinese Medicine

COMMENCEMENT ADDRESS

Liu Lihong, Doctor of Medicine (China)

Professor Emeritus, Guangxi University of Traditional Chinese Medicine and Pharmacology

Translated by Heiner Fruehauf, PhD

Founding Professor, College of Classical Chinese Medicine

CONFERRING OF DEGREES

Laurie Regan, PhD, ND ('97)

Dean, College of Classical Chinese Medicine

studentservices.nunm.edu/student-life/commencement

CLASSICAL CHINESE MEDICINE OATH

Xiaoli Chen, Doctor of Medicine (China)

Associate Professor, College of Classical Chinese Medicine

Bob Quinn, DAOM

Assistant Professor, College of Classical Chinese Medicine

CLOSING

Glenn C. Smith, EdD

Provost & Vice President of Academic Affairs

STUDENT SPEAKER BIOGRAPHIES (in order of appearance)

Sarah Mafodé Bréant graduated from the University of North Carolina at Wilmington in 2011, earning bachelor's degrees in Biology and Psychology with a minor in French. Since the age of four, Sarah knew she wanted to pursue medicine and the healing arts. Tribal medicine, and the notion that healing emerges when we are in communion with nature and each other, inspired her to pursue natural medicine. Prior to enrolling at NUNM, she led several volunteer trips to Nicaragua and volunteered at the University of Maryland Shock Trauma. Sarah sees herself working with local and global health initiatives advocating for accessibility to natural medicines.

Kitwana Monifa Pounsel-Lott, MBA, started her education at one of the nation's premier historically Black colleges and universities, Florida A&M University. It was there that Kitwana began her journey of constructing the framework upon which she would build her future endeavors. Her studies have taken her from business and marketing to culinary arts and nutrition, and are culminating with naturopathic and Chinese medicine. With expertise in these fields, Kitwana plans to teach all who are willing the physical and spiritual role that wellness plays in living your best life. She is the mother of three beautiful children and wife to Dr. Shea Lott. They have participated in this journey with unwavering support and love.

The College of Classical Chinese Medicine degree programs honor the enduring wisdom and holistic nature of the classical teachings of Chinese medicine. Scholar-practitioners rooted in this ancient medical tradition help students develop a deep understanding of the importance of living in harmony with the cycles of nature, and teach them a powerful diagnostic and therapeutic system that makes it possible to treat all kinds of patients—even those with chronic, intractable diseases.

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN ORIENTAL MEDICINE

Sarah Mafodé Bréant

Charlie Cavallo

Hasina Renee Cohen

Jenny May Curto

Angie Elliot

Meghan Ewing

Mary Ann A. Gates

Brenda K. Gorton

Thomara Carlisa Hamilton

Sarah Kashdan, MS

Cindy Quynh Mai Amanda Oberheu

John Olmstead

Kitwana Monifa Pounsel-Lott, MBA

James E. Quatrini

Alison L. Schneider

Cody Strodtman

DOCTOR OF SCIENCE IN ORIENTAL MEDICINE

Kate Rose Arellano

Kiara R. Boch

Aliceia Dolma Carin

Stephani Hagberg

Alexander Heyne

Stephen Jacobsen, MSOM

Christina King, MSOM, MLS

Thanh Nguyen

Krista Obenlock

Ursa Shapla

Classical Chinese Medicine
BEST CAPSTONE AWARD

Fù Qīng Zhǔ Gynecology, Obstetrics and Women's Health by Aliceia Dolma Carin

CLASSICAL CHINESE MEDICINE OATH

I promise to follow the way of the Great Physician.

I will strive to live in harmony with nature, and teach my patients to do the same.

I will stay calm, and completely committed when treating disease.

I will not give way to personal wishes and desires, but above all else hold and nurture a deep feeling of compassion.

I will be devoted to the task of saving the sacred spark of life in every creature that still carries it.

I will strive to maintain a clear mind, and am willing to hold myself to the highest standards.

It will be my duty to diagnose sufferings and treat disease.

I will not be boastful about my skills, nor driven by greed for material things.

> Above all. l will keep an open heart.

As I move on the right path, I will receive great happiness as a reward, without asking for anything in return.

Adapted from The Great Physician by Sun Simiao (581-682).

COLLEGE OF Naturopathic Medicine

Saturday, June 27, 2020 | 3 p.m.

SCHEDULE OF EVENTS

PRESIDENTIAL INAUGURATION

COMMENCEMENT OPENING Glenn C. Smith, EdD

Provost & Vice President of Academic Affairs

WELCOME Christoph Kind, ND Chair, Board of Directors

PRESIDENT'S ADDRESS Christine L. Girard, ND ('97), MPH President/CEO

CLASS SPEAKER

Sarah Kashdan, MS

Doctor of Naturopathic Medicine & Master of Science in Oriental Medicine, Class of 2020

EQUITY & INCLUSION SPEAKER LaKota Scott Doctor of Naturopathic Medicine, Class of 2020

HONORED GUEST SPEAKER Heather Zwickey, PhD Executive Program Chair, School of Graduate Studies

COMMENCEMENT ADDRESS Shehab El-Hashemy, ND, MBChB, MEd Dean, College of Naturopathic Medicine

CONFERRING OF DEGREES Shehab El-Hashemy, ND, MBChB, MEd Dean, College of Naturopathic Medicine

NATUROPATHIC PHYSICIAN'S OATH Shehab El-Hashemy, ND, MBChB, MEd Dean, College of Naturopathic Medicine

studentservices.nunm.edu/student-life/commencement

CLOSING

Glenn C. Smith, EdD

Provost & Vice President of Academic Affairs

STUDENT SPEAKER BIOGRAPHIES (in order of appearance)

Sarah Kashdan graduated from the University of Rochester with a bachelor's in Evolutionary Biology and Ecology. She also has a master's in Environmental Health and Toxicology from Colorado State University. Sarah has a deep love of animals and worked in the veterinary field for many years. After several failed attempts at getting into vet school, Sarah discovered a passion for health and wellness in the human realm. Sarah believes the combination of Western and Eastern medicine will provide her patients with a multifaceted integrative approach to health care. Sarah will be practicing in the beautiful state of Colorado with a focus on pain management.

LaKota Scott Ashjihí nishłjí. Tódích'íí'nii bashishchiiin. Tl'izilaní dashicheii dóó dashinalí. LaKota earned a Bachelor of Arts in Native American Studies from Dartmouth College in 2011. With a strong determination to return home to serve her community as a doctor, she was drawn to naturopathic medicine as a bridge between Western medicine and Diné ways of healing. During her time at NUNM, LaKota earned the Scholars for a Healthy Oregon—Naturopathic Physician Opportunities scholarship; paying for her tuition in exchange for working with underserved populations in Oregon after graduation. Ultimately, her goal is to expand interest of naturopathic medicine in indigenous communities and collaborate with Indian Health Services to provide integrative care.

The College of Naturopathic Medicine offers a distinctive approach to health and healing—an approach that examines the whole person when treating specific conditions, and seeks to diagnose and treat root causes whenever possible. Naturopathic medicine is heir to the vitalistic tradition of medicine in the Western world. This is evidenced by its emphasis in treating disease through the stimulation, enhancement and support of the inherent healing power of the body. Chosen methods of treatment respect this natural healing process.

DOCTOR OF NATUROPATHIC MEDICINE

Alexis E. Alcorn, MS Khaleed Alston Merciful Wells-Ananda Hayleigh Kathleen Ast Christina Baghdanov Kelsey Barnett Judith Irene Berg Carrissa Bessich Sonam Bhimbra Sarah Mafodé Bréant Hannah Buffie Ruth Carden Amanda Norton Ceretto Megan Nicole Chmelik Ann Elizabeth Clark-Delogu Kathryn Lowen Clements Courtney M. Coile Kathleen Marie Coleman Shelby Lee Crespo, MSW Jenny Curto Ashley J. Dumont Angie Elliot Alli Erdahl Lana Ferris Erin Fix Hannah Estelle Freeman Smith Luciano Joseph Garofalo Naomi Gerep

Audra Nicole Gesik Rachel Marie Govette Mikailah Elise Grover Jasmine Nicole Haddad Jenna Marie Hastreiter Halbert Thomara Carlisa Hamilton Jennifer Ann Hampton Lauren Meiko Kaleiakahaionāhōkūola Hara Haylee Michelle Haskin Marney Christine Johnson, MSCI-TS Christopher T. Jones Sarah Kashdan, MS Amber Joy Klampferer Chelsey Koktavy Carey Stratton Kunz Heidi Maas Cindy Quynh Mai Bogdan Makartchuk Laila Marie Maki Lily Martin Bethany Hope Mattson Christine McClure Craig Stuart Mehrmann, MPH Grady C. Nesbitt Valeria M. Panibratets Shruti Paskar

Aspen Rochelle Percival

Jared Pistoia Kitwana Monifa Pounsel-Lott, MBA Matthew James Renshaw Ruddell Hannah Rose Rikoon Maya T. Rios Casey Rohrbeck Adam Sadowski LaKota Scott Nicole Shusterman Patrizia June Sommerauer Katie Bermudez Tagabuel Saori Sherry Tanaka Kayla Thamert Melissa Doosing Van Buren, MSN Stephanie Joy Vickers Alexandra Ruth Volarich, MS Laura Zdzislawa Weldon, MS Kirstin Beal Wilson, MS Cadence Wong **CERTIFICATE OF NATUROPATHIC** OBSTETRIC/MIDWIFERY Merciful Wells-Ananda Marney Christine Johnson, MSCI-TS Chelsey Koktavy LaKota Scott

NATUROPATHIC PHYSICIAN'S OATH

I dedicate myself to the service of humanity as a practitioner of the art and science of Naturopathic medicine.

I will honor my teachers and all who have preserved and developed this knowledge and dedicate myself to supporting the growth and evolution of Naturopathic medicine.

I will endeavor to continually improve my abilities as a healer through study, reflection, and genuine concern for humanity.

I will impart knowledge of the advanced healing arts to dedicated colleagues and students.

Through precept, lecture, and example, I will assist and encourage others to strengthen their health, reduce risks for disease, and preserve the health of our planet for ourselves, our families, and future generations.

According to my best ability and judgment, I will use methods of treatment which follow the principles of Naturopathic medicine:

First of all, to do no harm.

To act in cooperation with the Healing Power of Nature.

To address the fundamental causes of disease.

To heal the whole person through individualized treatment.

To teach the principles of healthy living and preventive medicine.

I will conduct my life and the practice of Naturopathic health care with vigilance, integrity, and freedom from prejudice.

I will abstain from voluntary acts of injustice and corruption.

I will keep confidential whatever I am privileged to witness, whether professionally or privately, that should not be divulged.

With my whole heart, before this gathering of witnesses, as a Doctor of Naturopathic Medicine, I pledge to remain true to this oath.

Adopted by the American Association of Naturopathic Physicians (AANP) in 1992.

NUNM.EDU 13

ALUMNI SERVICES

CLASS OF 2020

Congratulations on your graduation!

The Center for Career Development and Alumni Services is here to assist your transition to being a natural healthcare professional. We're eager to help you, and offer the following services and resources at no charge:

- MyCareer: job board with jobs, space for rent, and contract employment opportunities
- Review of your resume, cover letter and/or contracts
- Career planning, support and strategies; and interview preparation
- Find a practitioner listings
- Business plan or contract development and review
- Career building events and discounted continuing education

Need something else to boost your career and/or want to network with other NUNM alumni? Just ask!

If you are interested in joining the alumni council, please let us know. We are currently focused on planning a homecoming event.

Save the date! NUNM's virtual homecoming will take place August 13, 4–7 p.m. We have several fun activities planned and are excited to welcome alumni from around the world.

We exist to help our students and alumni succeed!

Visit us at: career-alumni.nunm.edu.

A BRIEF HISTORY

National University of Natural Medicine (NUNM) is the oldest accredited naturopathic medical school in North America and a leader in the profession.

Drs. Charles Stone, W. Martin Bleything and Frank Spaulding founded the school in 1956 in Portland, Oregon, as National College of Naturopathic Medicine. The institution changed its name in 2016 to National University of Natural Medicine to reflect its new academic status as a university with the addition of undergraduate degree programs.

NUNM was established originally as a college of naturopathic medicine, offering its graduates a Doctor of Naturopathic Medicine (ND) degree. For more than 60 years, NUNM has sought to preserve and convey the traditional modalities of naturopathy and honor the principles that guide naturopathic care:

- First do no harm
- The healing power of nature
- Identify and treat the cause
- Treat the whole person
- Doctor as teacher
- Prevention is the best cure

In the fall of 1992, the school began plans to develop a curriculum that would emphasize the holistic spirit of the classical teachings of Chinese medicine.

This came to fruition with the Master of Science in Oriental Medicine (MSOM) degree, which was inaugurated in 1996. The university has continued to steadily add degrees over the years, including: Master of Science in Integrative Medicine Research (2011)

Master of Science in Nutrition (2014)

Master of Science in Global Health (2014)

Master of Science in Integrative

Mental Health (2015)

Doctor of Science in Oriental

Medicine (2015) Bachelor of Science in Nutrition (2016)

Bachelor of Science in Integrative Health

Sciences (2016)

Master of Science in Ayurveda (2018)

Accelerated Bachelor to Master of Science in Nutrition (2019)

Master of Arts in Community Organizing and Social Activism (2020)

Master of Arts in International Development and Service (2020)

NUNM is alma mater to thousands of alumni who practice in nearly every state and Canadian province, and in many foreign countries.

LEADERSHIP & FACULTY

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Christoph Kind, ND, *Chair*Adina Matasaru, JD, *Vice Chair and Secretary*B. Winston Cardwell, ND, MSOM,

B. Winston Cardwell, ND, MSON Treasurer Carrie Louise Daenell, ND, MBA

Sonia de Quateli Doi, MD, MA, PhD Don Drake Patricia Kramer, PhD Mohan Nair, MS

Anupam Narayan, MBA James A. Thommes, MD, MBA

EXECUTIVE

President/CEO

Christine L. Girard, ND, MPH

Provost | Vice President of Academic Affairs Glenn C. Smith, EdD

Executive Vice President of Finance & Administration | Chief Financial Officer Gerald Bores, MBA

Vice President of Institutional Effectiveness | Associate Provost Cheryl Miller, EdD

Vice President of Human Resources Kathy Stanford, MS, PHR

Vice President of Enrollment Management Beth Woodward, MBA

Vice President of Health Centers & Auxiliary Operations Nora Sande, MBA

ADMINISTRATION

Dean, College of Naturopathic Medicine Shehab El-Hashemy, ND, MBChB, MEd

Dean, College of Classical Chinese Medicine Laurie Regan, PhD, ND

Dean, School of Graduate Studies Charles J. Kunert, PhD

Dean, School of Undergraduate Studies Tim Irving DC, MS

Associate Dean of Clinical Education, College of Classical Chinese Medicine Andy McIntyre, MSA Interim Associate Dean of Clinical Education, College of Naturopathic Medicine Kelly Baltazar, ND, DC

Associate Dean of Graduate Medical Education, College of Naturopathic Medicine Dee Saunders, ND, MSiMR

Associate Dean of Administration, School of Graduate Studies Heather Schiffke, MATCM

Chief Medical Officer

Melanie Henriksen, ND, MSOM, MN

Associate Chief Medical Officer Jessica Nagelkirk, ND

Director of Helfgott Research Institute Ryan Bradley, ND, MPH

Executive Director, IPSL Global Institute
Thomas Winston Morgan, MA

Executive Program Chair, School of Graduate Studies Heather Zwickey, PhD

Program Chair, Master of Science in
Integrative Medicine Research

Douglas Hanes, PhD

Program Chair, Master of

Science in Nutrition
Andrew Erlandsen, ND

FACULTY

School of Undergraduate Studies

Sherry Bonekat, MS
Dulcie Childs, MS
Josh Corn, ND, MSiMR
Rachael Del Toro, ND
Ellen Donald
Corie Edwards, ND
Zeenia Junkeer, ND
Daniel Karmgard, PhD
Amanda Margolin, MS
Lindsay Marshall, MA
Nicole Toussaint, PhD
Rebecca Tuttle, MD

School of Graduate Studies

Andrew Erlandsen, ND Chelsie Falk, ND Douglas Hanes, PhD Kimberly Queen, DC, MS Heather Zwickey, PhD

College of Classical Chinese Medicine

David Berkshire, MAcOM

Xiaoli Chen, Doctor of Medicine (China)

Heiner Fruehauf, PhD

Kenneth Glowacki, MEd, DACM

Joon Hee Lee, DAOM

Rihui Long, Master of Medicine

(China), Emeritus

Bob Quinn, DAOM

Daniel Silver, MTCM

Brandt Stickley, MSTCM

College of Naturopathic Medicine

Tammy Ashney, ND Kelly Baltazar, ND, DC Richard Barrett, ND

John Brons, PhD, MAcOM Ryan Chamberlin, DO

. Lai Chim Chan, ND

Bracey Dangerfield, PhD Maleah Ermac, ND

Megan Golani, ND

Paul Kalnins, ND, MSOM Richard Lok, ND

Gaia Mather, ND

Jessica Nagelkirk, ND

Katherine Patterson, ND

Anna Peterson, ND

Nancy Scarlett, ND

Tom Walton, DC

Kimberly Windstar, MEd, ND

ND Residents

FIRST YEAR

Valentina Benitez, ND

Marie Benkley, ND

Matthew Brown, ND

Aubrey Corbett, ND Sierra Goncharoff, ND

Angela Hardin, ND

Susanne Lietz, ND

Katie Pickworth, ND

Rachel Surprenant, ND

Sarah Tindall, ND

SECOND YEAR

Brittany Blackford, ND

Matthew Knudsen, ND, MScN

Elyse Ortiz, ND

Emma Neiworth Petshow, ND

Signe Poquette, ND

Christopher Randolph, ND





49 South Porter Street Portland, OR 97201 503.552.1555 nunm.edu